UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

District of	Columbia
United States of America v. Howard Berton Adams	Case: 1:21-mj-00291 Assigned To : Harvey, G. Michael Assign. Date : 3/8/2021 Description: Complaint w/ Arrest Warrant
ARREST V	/ARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer	
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a (name of person to be arrested) who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following	Howard Berton Adams document filed with the court:
☐ Indictment ☐ Superseding Indictment ☐ Information Probation Violation Petition ☐ Supervised Release Vio	
This offense is briefly described as follows: 18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3) - Obstruction of Law Enforcement During (18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2) - Obstruction of Justice/Congress; 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Disorderly conduct in restricted building 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Ground U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - parading or demonstrating in Capitol Date: 03/08/2021	y Restricted Building or Grounds Without Lawful Authority; g or grounds; ads;
City and state: Washington, D.C.	G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge Printed name and title
Retr	ırn
This warrant was received on (date) 03/09/21 at (city and state) EOBEWATER, PL. Date: 03/10/21	, and the person was arrested on (date) 03/10/21 Arresting officer's signature Too Nyers Spring Down Frinted name and title

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

	District of	Columbia		
United States of Ame v. Howard Berton Ac DOB: 11/21/196	lams)	Assigned To: Harve Assign. Date: 3/8/2	Case: 1:21-mj-00291 Assigned To : Harvey, G. Michael Assign. Date : 3/8/2021 Description: Complaint w/ Arrest Warra	
	CRIMINAL C	COMPLAINT		
I, the complainant in this ca	se, state that the followin	g is true to the best of my knowle	dge and belief.	
•		in the county of	_	
	of <u>Columbia</u> , the			
Code Section		Offense Description		
18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2) - Obs 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Kno Lawful Authority, 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Dis 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - I 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - I This criminal complaint is b See attached statement of facts	wingly Entering or Rema orderly conduct in restrict Disorderly Conduct on Ca parading or demonstrating passed on these facts:	ining in any Restricted Building of ted building or grounds, pitol Grounds,	or Grounds Without	
M Continued on the attache	ed sheet.	المريد المستحدث	MA	
		Scott Schumache Printed nan	er, Special Agent ne and title	
Attested to by the applicant in according to the phone. Date: 03/08/2021	rdance with the requireme	ents of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1	Digitally signed by G. Michael Harvey Date: 2021.03.08 14:29:10 -05'00'	
City and state: Wa	shington, D.C.	G. Michael Harvey, U		